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Envelope-to: gerry@gerryarmstrong.org

From: Angela Parker <Angela@WilsonCampilongo.com>

To: "'gerry@gerryarmstrong.org™'<gerry@gerryarmstrong.org>
Subject: MSC Statement

Date: Mon, 29 Mar 2004 10:29:29 -0800

Organization: Wilson Campilongo LLP

X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet E-mail/MAPI - 8.0.0.4211

Dear Mr. Armstrong.

Attached is the MSC Statement you requested. We Federal Expressed this
document to you on 3/19/04.

Also, our office has not received the MSC Statement that you filed. When
was this document filed? Please email your MSC Statement to this office.

Thank you, Angela
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